Claudia Trigo

From: Claudia Trigo

Sent: October 5, 2022 11:01 AM

To: Debbie Etsell

Cc: Andre Solymosi; Debbie Oyenuga

Subject: BCVMC BULLETIN: Freezing of Delivery Allocation Due To Sumas Floods
Attachments: BCVMC - Info Req. & Evaluation Criteria D.A. Freeze Request.pdf

To Storage Crop Producers & Agencies,

RE: Freezing of Delivery Allocation Due to Sumas Floods
Applications Due: October 28t ,2022

All storage crop producers who were affected by the November 2021 Sumas floods are invited to make an
application to the Commission to freeze their delivery allocation. We are requesting that all applications
be submitted to the Commission office by October 28™ for review in early November.

The attached document provides information on application requirements & evaluation criteria.

Please submit your application to Claudia and you will receive an e-mail confirming receipt of it in 2
business days.

Claudia Trigo

Administrative Assistant

direct line 604.542.9734 Ext.122
claudia@bcveg.com

If you submitted you application prior to this notice, it will also be reviewed in early November. You may
contact Claudia Trigo to confirm receipt as well.

Attachment:
BCVMC - Info Req. & Evaluation Criteria D.A. Freeze Request

Note: A producer may submit a freeze request application on your own accord. All applications are
assessed by the Commission. This bulletin provides notice that the Commission acknowledges this specific
event has impacted numerous producers and that these producers may qualify for a freeze on their
delivery allocation.

Regards,

Claudia Trigo for Andre Solymosi, General Manager

BCVMC

B VEGETABLE MABKETING COMMISSION

Andre Solymosi | General Manager

#207, 15252 - 32nd Avenue, Surrey BC V3Z OR7

toll free: 1.800.663.1461 | direct line: 604.542.9734 Ext.125 | fax: 604.542.9735 | cell: 1.604.388.9578
asolymosi@bcveg.com | beveg.com | Download vCard
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This electronic mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above as the recipient and may
contain privileged, confidential, and personal information protected by obligations of confidentiality or applicable
law. Any use, disclosure, distribution or reproduction of this message or its contents (including any attachments) by
any person other than the named recipient is unauthorized and strictly prohibited unless consent is confirmed with
the sender.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. Do not disclose,
distribute or reproduce this message or its contents in any form. Permanently delete this message (including any
attachments) and destroy all copies thereof in any form.




